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Multiple Award construction Contract (MACC) II 

Questions and Answers-Set 1 

NNA12450885R-PFM 

Final RFP 

May 16, 2013 

RFP Section, Paragraph and Page Question/Comments Government Response 

1.  Section L, L.10(a)(B), page L-7 Is it acceptable to submit 
the CCASS Performance 
Evaluations completed by 
the Contract Officer in place 
of the Past Performance 
Questionnaire?                                                                                                            

As required by the Final RFP, 
please advise your references 
to complete the Past 
Performance Questionnaire as 
required in Section L, L.10. 

2. Attachment  J-6 SF 1442 Sample 
Project-REDS HV WP1 

The Final RFP attachment 
154285-SOL-001-008, Page 
6 of 6 provides a written 
statement of work. This final 
statement of work makes no 
mention of building N243. 
The final drawings do 
contain work for building 
N243. The final statement of 
work also appears to 
partially duplicate the work 
for Building N246; which is 
mentioned twice. Can you 
please clarify the Statement 
of work?                                                                                                 

See Amendment 1 for revised 
Statement of Work. 

3. Draft Request For Proposal 
(RFP) posted on February 21, 2013 
Sections A-M, pages-all 

With reference to the above 
subject Solicitation, are any 
of the questions and 
answers, sets 1 through 5, 
issued under the preliminary 
Solicitation still valid and to 
be taken into account when 
preparing our response?                                                                                                                                                                                              

All Questions and Answers 
regarding the Draft RFP (Sets 
1-5) were addressed in the 
Final RFP.  Offerors shall 
respond to the Final RFP 
issued on May 9, 2013 and 
any amendments to the Final 
RFP. 

4.  Section L, L.9 Proposal Page 
Limitations, pages L-5 though L-6 

In regards to the format, is it 
single or double spaced 
when typing out the 
proposal?  Please advise.                                                                                         

The offeror shall determine the 
format line spacing of its 
proposal. See Section L, which 
states the proposal page 
limitation requirements. 
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5.  Section L, L.3(b) 
Communications Regarding this 
Solicitation, page L-2  

Please see Section L/Page 
L-2 (b) at the top of the 
page it states Questions or 
Comments must be 
received by June 27, 
2013.  Is it supposed to be 
May 27, 2013?                                                                                                         

See Amendment 1 for date 
correction.  Questions and 
Comments are due on  
May 27, 2013. 

6.  Section L, L.10(a)(B), page L-7 The POQ’s we sent it out 
previously, are they good?  
Do we have to resubmit?                                                                                                                            

See response to question 1 
above. 

7.  Section L, L.10(a)(B), page L-7 In Section L.10, (a) Past 
Performance (Volume I), in 
lieu of Past Performance 
questionnaires, will you also 
accept the government 
sponsored CCASS reports? 
The same information is 
included in them, and saves 
our contracting officers 
redundancies. Moreover, 
many of them are 
requesting we use the 
CCASS reports and are 
becoming less willing to 
provide the questionnaires.                                                                                           

See response to question 1 
above. 

8.  Section L, L.10(a)(A) In Section L.10, (a) Past 
Performance (Volume I), will 
the government consider 
relevant past performance 
for a project that is more 
than 50% complete? 

Per Section L, L.10(a)(A) 

which states, ”The offeror shall 
each submit relevant past 
performance for up to three (3) 
projects (over $1,000,000) which 
were similar in size, content and 
complexity of the requirements 
set forth in Section C, and that 
were completed within the last 
three (3) years.”   

 

 


